
From: Cynthia Mulkey <cmulkey@hrpdcva.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 6:40 PM 
Subject: VDOT Bridge Information 

HRTPO Board Members: 

During the HRTPO Board meeting on Thursday, July 17, 2025, additional information was 
requested regarding bridges. Please find below links to VDOT’s bridge data dashboards, 
both of which allow filtering by jurisdiction: 

1. VDOT Dashboard Structure Conditions: Includes condition ratings

2. VDOT Posted Structures Report: Includes posted weight

For your convenience, a summary spreadsheet is also attached. This document provides 
an overview of posted bridges, including details such as structure age, deck condition 
ratings, and posting status. This format may be helpful for those seeking a quick reference. 

Please note that the VDOT Posted Structures Report website contains more 
comprehensive information, including inspection dates, weight restrictions, bridge 
dimensions, maintenance responsibility, and traffic volumes. 

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to 
reach out. 

Thank you, 

Cynthia 

mailto:cmulkey@hrpdcva.gov
https://dashboard.virginiadot.org/pages/maintenance/bridge.aspx
https://app.powerbigov.us/view?r=eyJrIjoiNzY5NTNlMDYtMjQzOS00NjI2LTk5ZjctY2NiYWJkNjQzMDkwIiwidCI6IjYyMGFlNWE5LTRlYzEtNGZhMC04NjQxLTVkOWYzODZjNzMwOSJ9&pageName=ReportSection46407ad03e6d3826730c


Cynthia Mulkey (she/her) 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
Hampton Roads Planning District Commission 
Hampton Roads Transportation Planning Organization 
723 Woodlake Drive | Chesapeake, VA 23320 
P: 757-420-8300 | F: 757-523-4881 

WARNING: This email originated outside York County's email servers. Please verify the 
sender's identity, and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments. 



Route County VA Structure # Federal Structure ID Feature Intersected Year Built Deck Rating Superstr. Rating Substr. Rating Posting Status

1002 Accomac ( 1 ) 6011 393 Onancock Creek 1951 6 5 5 Posted for Load- 17 T

722 Accomac ( 1 ) 6069 388 Doe Creek 1932 7 6 5 Posted for Load- 3 T

798 Accomac ( 1 ) 6073 391 Wallops Mill Pond 1936 5 5 6 Posted for Load- 21&36 T

0 Chesapeake ( 131 ) 8003 21797 CHESAPEAKE&ALBEMARLE CAN 1955 7 6 5 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

0 Chesapeake ( 131 ) 8005 21799 Indian Creek 1972 5 5 4 Posted for Load- 14&20 T

616 Greensville ( 40 ) 6019 9095 Three Creek 1974 5 4 4 Posted for Load- 12 T

624 Greensville ( 40 ) 6027 9106 Fountains Creek 1932 7 7 5 Posted for Load- 10 T

633 Greensville ( 40 ) 6037 9123 Beaverpond Creek 1932 6 7 6 Posted for Load- 23 T

730 Greensville ( 40 ) 6904 9139 Meherrin River 1953 6 5 6 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

600 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6124 10381 Great Swamp 1967 7 4 5 Posted for Load- 15 T

603 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6009 10384 Ennis Pond 1955 7 5 6 Posted for Load- 12 T

614 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6018 10392 Corrowaugh Swamp 1945 7 5 5 Posted for Load- 10 T

615 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6119 10394 Kingsale Swamp 1964 5 4 5 Posted for Load- 9 T

626 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6036 10406 Stallings Creek 1945 5 4 6 Posted for Load- 15 T

637 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6043 10414 Rattlesnake Swamp 1945 8 6 5 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

641 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6050 10419 Antioch Swamp 1955 6 5 6 Posted for Load- 16 T

647 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6063 10429 Pope Swamp 1952 6 5 6 Posted for Load- 17 T

654 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6120 10431 Champion Swamp 1966 5 5 5 Posted for Load- 18 T

655 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6111 10432 Cypress Creek Cove 1954 7 5 8 Posted for Load- 25 T

677 Isle of Wight ( 46 ) 6114 10437 Pagan Creek 1951 5 5 5 Posted for Load- 19 T

31 James City ( 47 ) 1005 24057 James River 1994 6 6 5 Posted for Load- 16&28 T

622 James City ( 47 ) 6907 10531 Branch Diascund Creek 1937 5 6 4 Posted for Load- 3 T

629 James City ( 47 ) 6022 10533 Mill Creek 1932 6 7 6 Posted for Load- 18 T

165 Norfolk ( 122 ) 1812 20934 RTE 168_(TIDEWATER DR.) 1959 7 7 7 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

607 Southampton ( 87 ) 6005 17767 Assamoosick Swamp 1932 7 5 5 Posted for Load- 8 T

608 Southampton ( 87 ) 6006 17768 Raccoon Creek 1932 5 5 5 Posted for Load- 9 T

611 Southampton ( 87 ) 6234 17775 Nottoway Swamp 1966 7 8 7 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

614 Southampton ( 87 ) 6018 17781 Seacock Swamp 1953 5 4 4 Posted for Load- 20&32 T

653 Southampton ( 87 ) 6062 17840 Flat Swamp 1971 7 7 5 Posted for Load- 25 T

655 Southampton ( 87 ) 6063 17843 Three Creek 1973 7 7 7 Posted for Load- 29 T

674 Southampton ( 87 ) 6088 17874 Dardens Mill Run 1932 7 8 7 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

337 Suffolk ( 133 ) 1836 22091 Beamons Mill Pond 1920 5 4 5 Posted for Load- 23&30 T

58 Suffolk ( 133 ) 1821 22030 Lake Meade 1942 5 5 5 Posted for Load- 22&40 T

604 Suffolk ( 133 ) 8007 22099 Lake Prince 1954 5 5 5 Posted for Load- 18 T

662 Suffolk ( 133 ) 8041 22139 Norfleets Swamp 1958 7 4 5 Posted for Load- 13&18 T

673 Suffolk ( 133 ) 8054 22153 Adams Swamp 1970 5 5 5 Posted for Load- T

688 Suffolk ( 133 ) 8065 22159 Kilby Creek Spillway 1957 5 4 5 Posted for Load- 19 T



759 Suffolk ( 133 ) 8043 22163 Back (Chapel) Swamp 1949 5 5 5 Posted for Load- 27&38 T

31 Surry ( 90 ) 1014 23137 James River 1991 5 5 5 Posted for Load- 16&28 T

604 Surry ( 90 ) 6002 18187 Terrapin Swamp 1932 6 5 5 Posted for Load- 17 T

607 Surry ( 90 ) 6003 18189 Otterdam Swamp 1953 6 6 5 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

626 Surry ( 90 ) 6012 18206 Sunken Marsh Creek 1932 6 7 5 Posted for Load- 15 T

634 Surry ( 90 ) 6044 18216 College Run 1932 7 8 5 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

603 Sussex ( 91 ) 6011 24248 Spring Hill Mill Pond 1995 7 8 6 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

604 Sussex ( 91 ) 6123 18308 Parkers Branch 1932 7 5 5 Posted for Load- 12 T

622 Sussex ( 91 ) 6169 18327 Assamoosick Swamp 1962 6 6 6 Posted for Load- 24 T

630 Sussex ( 91 ) 6903 18340 Nottoway River 1950 6 6 5 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

634 Sussex ( 91 ) 6053 18352 Assamoosick Swamp 1932 7 7 5 Posted for Load- 12 T

649 Sussex ( 91 ) 6154 18372 Southwest Swamp 1963 7 8 6 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

660 Sussex ( 91 ) 6066 18377 Branch Raccoon Creek 1932 7 5 5 Posted for Load- 18 T

0 Virginia Beach ( 134 ) 8010 22176 DRAINAGE CANAL 1960 7 8 6 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

0 Virginia Beach ( 134 ) 8061 22201 SUNSET CANAL 1973 6 6 7 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

0 Virginia Beach ( 134 ) 8062 22202 SUNSET CANAL 1973 7 7 7 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

0 Virginia Beach ( 134 ) 8083 25480 Inlet of Lynnhaven River 1982 5 5 4 Posted for Load- 27&40 T

143 Williamsburg ( 137 ) 1811 22338 COLONIAL PKWY 1948 7 7 7 Posted for Load- 31&40 T

60 Williamsburg ( 137 ) 1807 22336 CSX RAILWAY 1935 7 6 5 Posted for Load- 37&40 T

143 York ( 99 ) 1904 19860 Queens Creek 1941 5 4 5 Posted for Load- 20 T

716 York ( 99 ) 6011 19883 Queen Creek Spillway 1932 5 7 6 Posted for Load- 11 T


